OCONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION

Meeting Location: 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, (925) 941-3300
Join by Computer: Link to join is on our website — www.cccfpd.org
Join by Phone: Dial: (253) 215-8782 / Meeting ID: 823 0402 3900 / Passcode: 828261

AGENDA

MONDAY

October 9, 2023
7:00 PM

l. Call to Order
Il. Pledge of Allegiance
. Roli Call
IV.  Public Comments Period (non-Agenda items) — Three-minute time limit per comment.
V. Public Hearings
A. Report on the Cost of Abatement
B. Hearing on Abatement Orders
VI.  Consent ltems
A. Approval of August 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes

B. Approval of September 11, 2023 Meeting Minutes

C. Accept and File Reports

1. Personnel Report
Fire Prevention Reports
Monthly Activity Reports
Suppression Leave Summary

o~ 0N

Correspondence

Assistance for Persons with Disabilities: The Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission
(CCCFPD/AFC) will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend
CCCFPD/AFC meetings who contact the Executive Secretary at least 24 hours before the meeting at (925) 941-
3300, extension 1200.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by Fire
District staff to a majority of members of the CCCFPD/AFC less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for
public inspection at 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, CA 94520 during nommal business hours.

Page 1 of 2



VIl.  Discussion ltems

A Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of October 2, 2023
VIIl.  Fire Chief's Report
IX. Commissioners’ Comments / Items for Future Agendas

X. Next Regular Meeting Date and Time — December 11, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

Assistance for Persons with Disabilities: The Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire
Commission (CCCFPDAFC) will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities
planning to attend CCCFPDAFC meetings who contact the Executive Secretary at least 24 hours before
the meeting at (925) 941-3300, extension 1200.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and
distributed by Fire District staff to a majority of members of the CCCFPDAFC less than 72 hours prior to
that meeting are available for public inspection at 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, CA
94520 during normal business hours.

Page 2 of 2



ONT
CosTA™

x\\“‘;ﬂ&“’ CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

W H

S
>
£

October 4, 2023

REPORT ON THE COST OF ABATEMENT

This report is filed in compliance with Section 14906, as modified by Section 13867 of the
Health & Safety Code, and is an account of the cost of abatement on or adjacent to each
separate parcel of land to be submitted to the County Auditor's Office for assessment

against the respective parcels.

This account is hereby posted on the fourth day of October 2023, on the District
Administration door, 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, CA and Station
69, 4640 Appian Way, El Sobrante, CA.

This report will be submitted to the Commission for confirmation at the Advisory Fire
Commission meeting to be held on the ninth day of October 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

NG

Christopher Bachman
Assistant Fire Chief/Fire Marshal

and;
Latonia g
Secretary to the

Advisory Fire Commission

T:weeds\2023_09_OCTMTG

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 = www.cccfpd.org




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

October 4, 2023

TO: Chair, Advisory Fire Commission
FROM: Fire Chief Lewis T. Broschard lll

SUBJECT: Hearing of Abatement Report

In accordance with requirements of the California State Health and Safety Code, the
Advisory Fire Commission shall hold a hearing to confirm the charges of the 2023
Abatement Report so that these charges may be placed on the 2024-2025 tax roll. The
total amount of this list is $62,628.82.

The attached report is an itemized accounting of abatement costs incurred by this District
for weed abatement and/or rubbish removal of the listed parcels, as provided for by State

statutes and local ordinance.

1.

The Commission Chair to open hearing in the matter of receiving and considering the
2023 Abatement Report on abatement costs incurred by the Fire District.

2. Upon hearing objections or protests, if any, by property owners, the Commission may
overrule any or all objections or modify the Report as the Commission deems
necessary.

3. Upon conclusion of the hearing, a Commission member should make a motion to
confirm the Report: “Move that the Commission adopt the ‘Resolution of
Confirmation’ confirming the Abatement Report.”

4. An additional motion is necessary to allow adjustment or removal of charges without
additional hearings: “Move that the Commission does hereby order the District staff
to adjust or modify any charges found to be incorrect because the charge was
entered:

a) more than once,
b) through clerical error,
c) through the error or mistake of a material fact, or
d) illegally.”
LB/km

T:weeds\2023_09_OCTMTG

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 * Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 * Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ABATEMENT REPORT ON CHARGES FOR 2023 PRIOR TO October 9, 2023

9/29/2023

Exhibit "A"

PARCEL # OWNER Site Address City CHARGES
029-050-006 NOORI ZABAIRULLAH 3185 GATEWAY RD BETHEL ISLAND $6,600.00
032-280-009 MARTINEZ URIEL G SANDMOUND BLVD OAKLEY $4,589.50
119-321-010 TYRYFTER JOAN 45 PETAR CT CLAYTON $902.00
127-013-020 PLEASANT HILL DEV CO ELLINWOOD WAY PLEASANT HILL $1,925.00
127-013-024 BILLINGS MAXINE L ELLINWOOD WAY PLEASANT HILL $1,245.00
127-025-022 BILLINGS MAXINE L SANTA MONICA DR PLEASANT HILL $735.00
154-190-039 CX INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 800 GOLF CLUB CIR PLEASANT HILL $1,245.00
154-680-008 SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL $1,075.00
154-680-009 SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL $1,075.00
154-680-010 SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL $1,500.00
154-680-011 SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL $1,500.00
154-680-012 SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL $735.00
154-680-013 SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL $1,075.00
154-680-014 SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL $1,925.00
161-080-044 COMMON AREA-TRACT 7230 HILLER LN MARTINEZ $2,775.00
161-080-045 COMMON AREA-TRACT 7230 HILLER LN MARTINEZ $862.50
164-311-018 WESTERN AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT RELIEZ VALLEY RD MARTINEZ $1,925.00
232-071-019 CHING ERIC WILLIAM B CHING THUY-TRANG NGUYEN 1051 BROWN AVE LAFAYETTE $650.00
251-100-003 BICKERDIKE MARY 4041 MARIANNE DR LAFAYETTE $4,763.10
366-150-034 FIRST CLASS FINANCIAL GROUP 318 CHRISTIE DR MARTINEZ $7,875.00
366-150-035 FIRST CLASS FINANCIAL GROUP 342 CHRISTIE DR MARTINEZ $2,435.00
367-070-004 LASHER ERIC ALHAMBRA VALLEY RD MARTINEZ $1,794.50
370-102-006 TROYS CONTRACTING ST MARYS ST MARTINEZ $862.50
370-102-007 HENDERSON ARTHUR DAVID ST MARYS ST MARTINEZ $862.50
370-110-006 MARIETTI CHARLES ST MARYS ST MARTINEZ $1,330.00
370~-110~-007 MARIETTI CHARLES ST MARYS ST MARTINEZ $1,500.00
372~154-009 JAQUES WILLIAM & MAY W PARK ST MARTINEZ $1,699.84
372-154-012 SUNNYSIDE TERRACE ESTATES W PARK ST MARTINEZ $1,245.00
372-155-008 COPHER JOSHUA D & KRISTIN D WARREN ST MARTINEZ $650.00
430-020-008 BERNAL ROBERTO SKYLINE DR EL SOBRANTE $1,774.9%4
433-250-006 COREY KATHY ANN TRE 6151 HILLSIDE DR EL SOBRANTE $1,987.44
433-290-005 FOLEY GABRIEL & DIANE 7 ABBIE LANE EL SOBRANTE $1,500.00

TOTAL $62,628.82

COUNT: 32




ABATEMENT WORK ORDER
Date: 8/10/2023

Surveyor: DeMaria, Christy

APN: 029-050-006
Address: 3185 GATEWAY RD. BETHEL ISLAND

Parcel Size: 109,989 sqft. Abate:; 109,989 sqft. Type: TEC HBC

Instructions: Abate parcel to abatement standards. To include abatement of all weeds to 3 inches or less,

removal of mowed material; hand mow along fence lines.

Owner: Noori Zabairullah

Address: Good [] Not Good Phone Number:

Taxes: [JPaid Unpaid

Previous Work Order(s):

Cert Card Received: Date: No: X as of: 07/12/2023 USPS Explanation: In Transit

Date Surveyor Submits Work Order: 08/10/2023 Clerk Initials: KM
Work Order Approvals: Inspector DeMaria: 8/10/2023 Captain Laing: 08/14/2023
Date Submitted to Contractor: 08/16/2023 Clerk Initials:KM

Date Completed Work Order Returned by Contractor: 08/31/2023

Reinspection Date: 09/22/2023 Status: Satisfactory Surveyor: DeMaria, Christy
CONTRACTOR

Date: 08/31/2023 Pictures: 5 Invoice #: 0668

Area: Type: Completion Date: 08/30/2023
Description # of Employees Hours Spent Cost

8/28 - Hand work 6 4 $ 2040.00

8/29 - Hand work 6 6 $ 3060.00

8/30 - Hand work 5 3 $ 1275.00

Total: § 6375.00

2% | 1’/’ ' 4
Lefdn. /%, LR

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 + Concord, CA 94520-1180

WA.16WKORD
Rev. 04/23



CONTRA ABATEMENT WORK ORDER

% 'COSTA ¢

\\\Hu, Date: 06/08/2023

Surveyor: DeMaria, Christy

APN: 366-150-034

Address: 318 CHRISTIE DR. MARTINEZ, CA 94553
Parcel Size: 368,082 sqft Abate: 180,000 sqft Type: HLC DEC TMZ

Instructions: Provide a hand mowed 60 foot break from street and behind adjacent properties along Christie Dr. Provide 30 foot fuel break

around rest of perimeter and 15 foot cross breaks per abatement standards. Mulch and scatter or remove all trimmings from parcel.

Owner: First Class Financial Group

Address: [Z]Good [ Not Good Phone Number:

Taxes: [¢]Paid [J Unpaid

Previous Work Order(s):

CCCFPD ESTIMATE: $

Cert Card Received: Date: No: X as of: 5/7/2023 USPS Explanation: In Transit

Date Surveyor Submits Work Order: 06/08/2023 Clerk Initials: KM
Work Order Approvals: Inspector DeMaria:  6/08/2023 Captain Laing: 08/14/2023
Date Submitted to Contractor: 08/14/2023 Clerk Initials:KM

Date Completed Work Order Returned by Contractor: 08/29/2023

Reinspection Date: 09/25/2023 Status: Satisfactory Surveyor: Giddis, Chris
CONTRACTOR

Date: 08/29/2023 Pictures: 4 Invoice #: 0622

Area: Type: Completion Date: 08/24/2023
Description # of Employees Hours Spent Cost

8/22/2023 - Hand work 5 4 $ 1700.00

8/23/2023 - Hand work 5 8 $ 3400.00

8/24/2023 - Hand work 5 6 $ 2550.00

Total: $ 7650.00

/l, g A

L~ —

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 » Concord, CA 94520-1180

WA.16WKORD
Rev. 04/23



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
HEARING ON ABATEMENT ORDERS

October 9, 2023
EXHIBIT "1"
D:gﬁg:g::‘f APN OWNER SITE ADDRESS oy

1] 00/22/2023 |001-081-024 |CLIFTON COURT LLC NO ADDRESS BYRON

2| 0972212023 [015-100-047 |SANCHEZ FERNANDO & ROSA ISELA 2975 SUNSET RD_ KNIGHTSEN

3| 09222023 |020-020-016 |ALEJANDRO WILLIAM & ELVISA 3840 KNIGHTSEN AVE _ OAKLEY

4| 09/22/2023 |028-080-010 |LUCKENBACH ALVIN H EST OF 1296 TAYLOR RD BETHEL ISLAND

5| 09/22/2023 [032-082-004 |JIN-LONG QIN BETHEL ISLAND RD OAKLEY

6| 09/22/2023 |032-100-019 |FACER DANIEL J & MEGAN A 2276 DUTCH SLOUGH RD OAKLEY

7| 09722/2023 |032-330-003 |ISLAND MARINA & BOAT SALES LLC _ [2600 DUTCH SLOUGH RD OAKLEY

8| 09/22/2023 [033-051-012 |JOHNSON JOANI N TRE 140 MALICOAT AVE OAKLEY

of 091222023 [033-150-018 |EDGEMONT STATION LLC 5681 SELLERS AVE OAKLEY
10| 09/22/2023 [052-011-013 |CHEVRON USA INC HILLCREST AVE _ ANTIOCH
11| 09/22/2023 |052-342-010 |PARACHINI DONALD G & MARY TRE WILDFLOWER DR ANTIOCH
12|  09/22/2023 |066-164-022 |JAUREGUI MIGUEL & OLGA 124 E 7TH ST ANTIOCH
13| 00/22/2023 |066-195-006 |DAVIDSON KEVIN E & KAREN N TTH ST ANTIOCH
14| 09/22/2023 |067-341-033 |LIH CASA BLANCA ANTIOCH LP 1000 CLAUDIA CT ANTIOCH
15| 00/22/2023 |068-094-013 |DAVISMARKC 1806 BLOSSOM DR ANTIOCH
16 09/22/2023 |068-100-033 |FKP INC NO ADDRESS ANTIOCH
17] 0912272023 [071-392-004 |GILL PEGGY L TRE _ |3416 TABORA DR ANTIOCH
18| 09/22/2023 |071-392-019 |COMPASS REAL ESTATE LLC 1005 GATTER DR ANTIOCH
19 0972212023 |071-392-022 |BELTRAN EPIJAY & CATHERINE 1617 GATTER DR ANTIOCH
20 09/22/2023 |072-161-014 [SWH 2017-1 BORROWER LP 26 GREENSBORO CT ANTIOCH
21| 092212023 [072-161-015 |TUIPULOTU SEINI 30 GREENSBORO CT ANTIOCH
22 09/22/2023 076-680-001 |GAMA AGGARWAL LLP 3426 LEXINGTON WAY ANTIOCH
23] 09/22/2023 [093-170-069 |MARTIN MINERVA EST OF 81 MIMS AVE BAY POINT
24 09/22/2023 |096-033-037 |DONGALLO ALEXANDER & CATHY TRE 15 POINSETTIA AVE BAY POINT
25| 09/22/2023 [098-230-049 |CHURCH OF THE OPEN BIBLE 13801 CAMINO ANDRES BAY POINT
26 09/22/2023 098-520-101 |[ANDEN GROUP NO ADDRESS BAY POINT
27| 097222023 |112-041-007 |RAMIREZ MARIA DEL ROSARIO 2713 ARGYLL AVE CONCORD
28 09/22/2023 118-020-029 |CALLIDA DEVELOPMENT 5701 CLAYTON RD CLAYTON
20| 0972212023 [120-104-001 |VARGAS JOSEPH C JR 1445 EL CAMINO DR CLAYTON
30| 09/22/2023 |132-113-014 |LIST RICHARD JOAN AVE _ CONCORD
31| 0972212023 [147-350-014 |COOK RICHARD LYNN 1928 RISDON RD CONCORD.
32 09/22/2023 154-383-035 |NEVARES EARL P TRE 21 ELDERWQOOD DR PLEASANT HILL
33| 00/22/2023 [154-690-001 |SHEPARD FAMILY LTD PTNRSHIP 6055 ALHAMBRA AVE MARTINEZ
34| 09/22/2023 |166-170-007 |DEMATTEO JOSEPH J TRE 3102 GLORIA TER LAFAYETTE
35| 097222023 [166-180-023 |RICHARDSON HUXLEY T JR 3133 GLORIA TER LAFAYETTE
36| 09/22/2023 |238-102-030 |MAMOOD DASHNA BAHMAN MAMOOD 682 GLENSIDE DR LAFAYETTE
37| 09/22/2023 [244-130-021 |YU HENRY Y & AMY C TRE 2L0IS LN LAFAYETTE
38 09/22/2023 |246-160-019 |JAMAL AMIR 1176 UPPER HAPPY VALLEY RD LAFAYETTE
30| 0972212023 |372-111-015 |SUFI CIRCLE GROUP LLC 111 LYNN DARR DR MARTINEZ
40 09/22/2023 372-155-019 [LANGER MATILDA C TRE WARREN ST MARTINEZ
41| 001222023 [372-155-020 |[LANGER MATILDA C TRE WARREN ST MARTINEZ
42| 09/22/2023 |376-090-020 |COMMON AREA 113PM25 NO ADDRESS MARTINEZ
43| 09/22/2023 |405-222-005 |ROPATI ROBERT $R & FAATAUALOFA 2666 KAVANAGH RD SAN PABLO
44 09/22/2023 409-021-007 |MCKELVY SALLIE F EST OF 56 WILLARD AVE RICHMOND
45| 0072212023 |409-132-016 |SMITH JEWEL LOUVENIA 11520 6TH ST RICHMOND
46| 09/22/2023 |409-142-012 |HUGHEY DARRYL J 1600 5THST RICHMOND
47| 0912212023 |409-142-014 |MEHREN JAY & LALENYA 513 GROVE AVE RICHMOND
48 09/22/2023 409-142-015 |HUGHEY DARRYL J 1620 5TH ST RICHMOND
49| 09/22/2023 |409-142-016 |HUGHEY DARRYL J 5TH ST RICHMOND
50 09/22/2023 409-162-008 |PINEDA ROLANDO A 357 SILVER AVE RICHMOND

Printed: 9/29/2023

Page 1 of 2




51 09/22/2023 [409-172-019 |NRLD OZ FUND LLC 345 GROVE AVE RICHMOND
52| 0072212023 |409-220-006 |PITRE PATRICIA TRE 1845 2ND ST BICHIRRIND
53] 00/2212023 [409-220-007 |PITRE PATRICIA TRE 1843 2ND ST RICHMOND
54| 00/22/2023 |409-220-008 |PITRE PATRICIA TRE 1841 2ND ST RICHMOND
55| 092212023 |409-240-020_|NEWTON RPM LIMITED 1815 TRUMAN ST RICHMOND
56| 09/22/2023 |409-240-030 |[NEWTON RPM LIMITED 1817 TRUMAN ST RICHMOND
57| 00/22/2023  |409-251-019 [CHUNG Ki YOUNG & SARAH 1828 TRUMAN ST RICHMOND
58] 0012212023 |409-251-020 |CHAN ANDREW 1818 TRUMAN ST RICHMOND
59] 09722/2023 |409-262-013 |GRIFFIN CARLOS A _ VERDE AVE _ RICHMOND
60| 09/22/2023 |409-291-017 |LAM VINCENT WING SHUEN 603 VERDE AVE RICHMOND
61| 0902212023 |418-143-005_|MARIO ANTHONY ANICAMA TRE DIMM WAY RICHMOND
62| 09/22/2023 |426-030-042 |ZARRIN BAHADOUR TRE 1005 BALMORE CT EL SOBRANTE
63| 0012212023 [430-040-015 [VOTTO JAMES W TRE _ 4 LIVE OAKCIR _ EL SOBRANTE
64| 09/22/2023 [430-102-003 |ARELLANO-RODRIGUEZ SANDRA LUZ 5800 SKYLINE DR EL SOBRANTE
B5| 00/22/2023 [430-200-020 |LRH PROPERTIES LLC SOBRANTE AVE EL SOBRANTE

Printed: 9/29/2023

Page 2 of 2




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MINUTES

August 14, 2023

The Advisory Fire Commission met at a regular meeting on Monday, August 14, 2023.
Chair Guichard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners: Matthew Guichard — District I
Susanna Thompson — District 111
Don Mayo — District IV
Richard Nakano — District V
Mike Egan — At Large #1
Brian Oftedal — At Large #2
Mark DeMarce — At Large Alternate #1
Donn Walklet — At Large Alternate #2

Deputy Fire Chief: Brian Helmick

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION OF NEW COMMISSIONER

Chair Guichard introduced Don Mayo and welcomed him to the Commission.

SERVICE AWARD PRESENTATIONS

Deputy Chief Helmick presented Battalion Chief Jeff Burris with his 35-year service
award pin.

Deputy Chief Helmick presented Fire Captain-Paramedic Dave Manzeck with his 20-
year service award pin.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. August 9, 2023 Report on the Cost of Abatement

Chair Guichard opened the public hearing on the August 9, 2023 Report on the Cost
of Abatement. Hearing no objections or protests to the August 9, 2023 Abatement
Report, the hearing was closed. Chair Guichard then asked for a motion to adopt the
Resolution of Confirmation confirming the August 9, 2023 Abatement Report in the
amount of $36,460.40. Commissioner Thompson moved that the Commission adopt
the Resolution of Confirmation confirming the Abatement Report, seconded by

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 + Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org



Commissioner Egan. Motion passed (AYES: Egan, Guichard, Mayo, Nakano,
Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: None).

Commissioner Oftedal made an additional motion to have District staff adjust or
modify any charges found to be incorrect because the charge was entered:

a) more than once,

b) through clerical error,

c) through the error or mistake of a material fact, or

d) illegally

Motion seconded by Commissioner Thompson. Motion passed (AYES: Egan,
Guichard, Mayo, Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: None).

B. Hearing on Abatement Orders

Chair Guichard opened the Hearing on Abatement Orders for all properties listed in
Exhibit 1, dated August 14, 2023.

A representative for Line 6 of Exhibit 1 appeared and requested more time to abate
their property. Assistant Chief / Fire Marshal Bachman granted the requestor
additional time, through September 11, 2023.

There were no additional property owners in attendance representing any of the
remaining 89 properties listed in Exhibit 1.

Chair Guichard closed the hearing and asked for a motion to uphold and enforce 89
of 90 abatement orders listed in Exhibit 1. Commissioner Nakano made a motion to
uphold and enforce all abatement orders listed in Exhibit 1. Motion seconded by
Commissioner Mayo. Motion passed (AYES: Egan, Guichard, Mayo, Nakano,
Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: None).

CONSENT ITEMS

A. June 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Nakano made a motion to accept and file the June 12, 2023 minutes.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Oftedal. Motion passed (AYES: Egan, Guichard,
Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSTAIN: Mayo; ABSENT: None)

B. July 10, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Thompson made a motion to accept and file the July 10, 2023
minutes. Motion seconded by Commissioner Oftedal. Motion passed (AYES: Egan,
Guichard, Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSTAIN: Mayo; ABSENT: None).

C. Accept and File Reports:

1. Personnel Report



2. Fire Prevention Report

3. Monthly Activity Reports

4. Suppression Leave Summary
Commissioner Nakano made a motion to accept and file all reports. Motion seconded
by Commissioner Oftedal. Motion passed (AYES: Egan, Guichard, Mayo, Nakano,
Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: None).

DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of July 26, 2023
Commissioner Thompson made a motion to approve the surplus of equipment listed
on the declaration report of July 26, 2023. Motion seconded by Commissioner
Oftedal. Motion passed (AYES: Egan, Guichard, Mayo, Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson,
Walklet; ABSENT: None).

B. Nomination and Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for FY 2023/24
Chair Guichard made a motion to nominate Vice Chair Nakano as Chair. Motion
seconded by Commissioner Egan. Motion passed (AYES: Egan, Guichard, Mayo,
Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: None).
Commissioner Thompson made a motion to nominate Commissioner Oftedal as
Vice Chair. Motion seconded by Commissioner Egan. Motion passed (AYES: Egan,
Guichard, Mayo, Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: None).

FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT

Reviewed/discussed the August 14, 2023 Fire Chief’s report.

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS / ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Commissioner Mayo: What can we learn from the Maui fires and apply here?

Commissioner Guichard: What plans does the Fire District have in place for that kind of
incident?

Commissioner Nakano: Are there also lessons we can learn from the Berkeley Hills fire
which might be a better comparison due to the high winds?

Commissioner Guichard: Who is responsible for maintenance and testing of fire
hydrants?

Commissioners Guichard and Mayo: Zonehaven update



Commissioner DeMarce asked if there were any calls to the number the District
provided to report illegal fireworks. Assistant Chief / Fire Marshal Bachman reported
that all such calls went directly to the police departments.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME

The next Special meeting is scheduled for September 11, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

The next Regular meeting is scheduled for October 9, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m.

Latonia Ellingberg, Recording Secretary



ONT
} C(:OST§A

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MINUTES

September 11, 2023

The Advisory Fire Commission met at a special meeting on Monday, September 11, 2023. Chair
Nakano called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Present: Commissioners: Mark DeMarce — At Large Alternate #1
Mike Egan — At Large #1
Don Mayo — District IV
Richard Nakano — District V
Brian J. Oftedal — At Large #2
Fire Chief: Lewis Broschard
Absent: Matthew Guichard — District ||
Susanna Thompson — District I}
Donn Walklet — At Large Alternate #2
PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

HEARING ON ABATEMENT ORDERS

Chair Nakano opened the Hearing on Abatement Orders for all properties listed in Exhibit 1,
dated September 11, 2023.

There were no property owners in attendance representing any of the 95 properties listed in
Exhibit 1.

Chair Nakano asked for a motion to uphold and enforce all abatement orders listed in Exhibit 1.
Commissioner Oftedal moved to uphold and enforce all abatement orders listed in Exhibit 1.
Motion seconded by Commissioner DeMarce. Motion passed (AYES: DeMarce, Egan, Mayo,
Nakano, Oftedal; ABSENT: Egan, Thompson, Walklet).

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS / ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

None.

Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME
The next regular meeting is scheduled for October 9, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

Latonia Ellingberg, Recording Secretary

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309  www.cccfpd.org



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

TO: Advisory Fire Commission
FROM: Regina Rubier, Chief of Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Personnel Report
DATE: October 9, 2023
SERVICE AWARDS
25-YEAR
Gerard Heidkamp Senior Fire Dispatcher 09-08-1998
20-YEAR
Manuel Aires Lead Fire Emergency Vehicle Technician 10-01-2003
Damon Haas Fire Captain/Paramedic 10-25-2003
HIRES
Bela Richards Account Clerk-Advanced 09-05-2023
Chloe Ormerod Storekeeper 09-14-2023
REVERSION
Herbert Cheng Firefighter Paramedic 08-18-2023
SEPARATION
Gerard Garcia Fire Engineer Paramedic 09-01-2023
RETIREMENTS
Jacqueline Lorrekovich Chief of Administrative Services 04-06-1998 | 08-31-2023
Todd Roach Fire Engineer-Paramedic 06-29-2004 | 09-30-2023
Amy Miller Fire Engineer-Paramedic 07-21-2003 | 10-31-2023
William Brashier Fire Captain 11-20-2000 | 11-13-2023

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 < Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 * www.cccfpd.org




SUPPRESSION STAFFING VACANCIES

Minimum Staffing Current Staffing Vacancies
Fire Captain 120 108 12
Fire Engineer 114 112 2
Firefighter 132 176 (44)
Total 366 396 (30)
NOTES
1. The suppression staffing report reflects the addition of Pinole Fire Stations 73 and 74, effective March 1, 2023. The contract

with Pinole added two additional fire companies. In April 2023, the District added a second company to Fire Station 81 in
Antioch. In July 6, 2023, the Districted added a three-person rescue company at Station 86. The District is now staffing 38
fire companies — some with three-person crews and some with four-person crews.

The District added three Shift Training Captains (Safety Officers) to bring the total to six. The District also added two hand
crew supervisor positions which were filled by incumbent Fire Captains who were previously assigned to fire stations.
Negative numbers represent a surplus over minimum staffing. Surplus staff at the Firefighter rank will eventually fill
vacancies created through attrition and internal promotions.




vlol
LS

8¢S

v VISOD
VIINOD

paleonp3 [eoL
SJU9A3 P3 gnd

00/'8L  siemojjo4

00S'€C  sIomoj|o4
0001L  siemojjo4

3JI4.Wwouy saunful

S1S2UY

suonebrsaAu| all4

suoidadsul JuaAg [eads g7
SAaAINS ¥yD) SONIAIDY JUBWSIeqy PasM suopadsu} 058 pale|dwod 68l

d dsul-
81 S091L i

SUOIIDSASU| PalePURIA

SONIUNWILIOD) 3SIMalI 2oeds s|gisuslaq

XA 8¢

CnﬁwUﬁ%umwﬁvﬁﬂm %P:LDrCrCﬁXU AWWKmmv mmmuimmw

SMIINDY Ue|d 9/6G| suonoadsu| AouednodQ JoY10 58§

911 4o} ddueldwod

£-1 pue asu-ybiH ‘leuonesnp3 gy <
suonoadsul UonoNISUO 9
RReEbaLoH 0 803¢ suonoadsul [enuapisay FEgy ¢

809¢C 088Y

bunssuibuy IUEVERIeIVETololy

¥. VISOD
VIINOD



699¢ pa1ednp3 [e10]

suondadsu| JusA] |eidads 6¢
€9 SusA3 p3 gnd

SASAINS H¥YD SONIAIDY JUSWS1LqY Pa3AN mco_Puwamc_ 0S8 bmpm_QEou 60¢
w.VON pa1a|dwo?) suoidadsul-ay +8Le
w.v suonpadsu] JSIN

SUODaASU| PIIEPUBIA

00.'8L  sJamojjod

SORIUNLILIOD) BSIMall4 9oeds 2jgisualaQ

XA LY

uondNPay ysiy Alunwiwo) 0\0 m @

SM3IADY Ue|d 02/ suonpadsu| Aouednod( JBUI0 Szy

00S'€Z  Siomoj|04

81e1s Jo) acueldwod

000l  s4emo||04

¢-] pue asu-ybiH ‘|euoineanp3 g ‘

214 Woll saunfu
I J sl suon2adsu| UONONISUOD) 8208 ¢

SUO23dsu] |BUSPISDY 2905 <

8C0¢ PLLS

suonebnsaAu| all BuriesuIbu] JUSWIADIOJUT BP0

152Uy



Response by Station

(08/01/23 ~ 08/31/23) (09/01/23 ~ 09/30/23 )
Station Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 Station Runs Runs/Day | Code 3

6 637 20.55 488 6 549 18.3 358
81 522 16.84 408 92 513 17.1 348
70 473 15.26 392 81 502 16.73 357
92 467 15.06 350 70 452 15.07 319

1 394 12.71 251 1 372 124 208
86 362 11.68 296 93 301 10.03 197
85 314 10.13 270 86 285 95 235
83 312 10.06 275 5 278 9.27 193
84 304 9.81 255 88 273 9.1 207

5 280 9.03 217 83 268 8.93 199
88 275 8.87 217 82 260 8.67 175
82 274 8.84 227 85 260 8.67 174

9 261 8.42 209 84 241 8.03 186
93 250 8.06 195 9 229 7.63 160

3 219 7.06 167 8 201 6.7 119

2 213 6.87 170 3 190 6.33 113
10 203 6.55 155 10 168 5.6 105

8 197 6.35 153 13 166 5.53 114
13 183 59 144 2 163 5.1 92
14 183 5.9 157 14 161 5.03 109
69 164 5.29 142 69 139 4.63 105
87 162 5.23 133 15 127 4.23 78
73 154 4.97 127 73 127 4.23 89
11 123 3.97 80 87 126 42 91

7 121 3.9 80 95 122 4.07 85
95 118 3.81 91 99 109 3.63 75
99 117 3.77 100 7 100 3.33 66
15 115 3.71 78 11 100 3.33 64
74 85 274 71 4 82 2.73 52
22 81 2.61 62 22 67 2.23 42

4 58 1.87 35 16 59 1.97 43
16 53 1.71 24 74 55 1.83 30
17 48 1.55 33 17 37 1.23 23
19 7 0.23 6 19 6 0.2 2
21 2 0.06 2 7068 235.6 4813

7731 249.39 6060




Response by Company
(08/01/23 ~ 08/31/23 )

Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 E190 45 1.45 27
E106 417 13.45 345 R10 27 0.87 22
E181 349 11.26 290 WT105 16 0.52 15
E170 322 10.39 284 FB8 12 0.39 12
E183 305 9.84 268 E382 10 0.32 10
E192 298 9.61 246 BS107 9 0.29 9
E185 297 9.58 254 E393 8 0.26 7
T184 295 9.52 246 HM87 8 0.26 5
E188 268 8.65 210 WT195 8 0.26 6
E105 264 8.52 202 E302 7 0.23 7
E182 264 8.52 217 E383 7 0.23 7
E101 255 8.23 187 E609 7 0.23 7
E109 254 8.19 202 E688 7 0.23 7
E193 242 7.81 188 E374 6 0.19 6
E186 224 7.23 184 DZ220T 5 0.16 5
T106 220 71 143 E313 5 0.16 5
E103 216 6.97 164 E386 5 0.16 5
E102 206 6.65 163 E685 5 0.16 4
E108 196 6.32 152 DZ220 4 0.13 4
E113 178 5.74 139 E319 4 0.13 3
E110 173 5.58 130 E395 4 0.13 4
T181 173 5.58 118 FB9 4 0.13 4
E169 164 5.29 142 WT199 4 0.13 4
E173 154 4.97 127 E303 3 0.1 3
E187 154 4.97 128 E619 3 0.1 3
T170 151 4.87 108 R310 3 0.1 3
T101 139 4.48 64 DZ221T 2 0.06 2
R86 133 4.29 107 E307 2 0.06 2
T114 124 4 110 E311 2 0.06 1
T192 124 4 77 E317 2 0.06 2
E111 121 3.9 79 E322 2 0.06 2
E115 114 3.68 77 E304 1 0.03 1
E199 113 3.65 96 E315 1 0.03 1
E107 110 3.55 69 E608 1 0.03 1
E195 102 3.29 77 7731 249.39 6060
E122 79 2.55 60
E174 79 2.55 65
E114 59 1.9 47
E104 57 1.84 34
E116 53 1.71 24
E117 46 1.48 31




Response by Company
( 09/01/23 ~ 09/30/23 )

Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 E117 36 1.2 22
E106 366 12.2 250 R10 24 0.8 23
E181 331 11.03 243 WT105 13 0.43 13
E170 321 10.7 238 E685 10 0.33 10
E193 297 9.9 194 WT195 9 0.3 7
E188 269 8.97 203 DZ220T 8 0.27 8
E105 265 8.83 180 E383 8 0.27 8
E183 260 8.67 191 T114 7 0.23 3
E182 259 8.63 174 BS107 5 0.17 5
E192 252 8.4 178 E386 5 0.17 5
E185 250 8.33 164 E393 4 0.13 3
E101 239 7.97 153 E609 4 0.13 3
T184 230 7.67 175 E688 4 0.13 4
E109 225 75 157 R386 4 0.13 4
E190 207 6.9 151 DZ220 3 0.1 3
E108 198 6.6 116 E319 3 0.1 0
E103 190 6.33 113 E374 3 0.1 3
T106 183 6.1 108 E399 3 0.1 3
E186 175 5.83 138 E608 3 0.1 3
T181 171 5.7 114 E619 3 0.1 2
E113 165 55 113 FB9 3 0.1 3
E102 153 5.1 92 E322 2 0.07 2
E114 144 4.8 106 WT192 2 0.07 1
E110 143 4.77 81 WT199 2 0.07 2
E169 138 4.6 104 E311 1 0.03 1
T101 133 4.43 55 E313 1 0.03 1
E115 127 4.23 78 E317 1 0.03 1
E173 127 4.23 89 E369 1 0.03 1
E187 125 4.17 90 E382 1 0.03 1
E195 109 3.63 74 E395 1 0.03 1
E199 104 347 70 HM87 1 0.03 1
R86 101 3.37 88 R310 1 0.03 1
E111 99 3.3 63 7068 235.6 4813
E107 95 3.17 61
T170 92 3.07 51
E104 82 273 52
E122 65 217 40
Elle 59 1.97 43
E174 52 1.73 27
T192 52 1.73 18
E170A 39 1.3 30




SuiW 009} :esuodsay jelol 'SulW Q0| :[oAel] ‘sulll QQ:{ JInoun ‘suiw 0Q:g :Buissesoiy SO :sdeo swi}

(£202/10/90 uo pasiray)
6909 2 00€ elil 1S¢€ 12} €9.¢ €SC 154 t44 LvE l 7 WA 4
6S:20 .60 85:00 L1100 2L l S 89 8 S G2 ol € rA 111 l 951 JBUIO s
6LLL €€:60 8120 1S'l0 L 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 14 0 L NOO
S¥-60 16:90 8¢:10 62:10 68 0 14 Sl 4 Z 09 S i 0 I 0 €l Reg Aianoosiq 66
1160 1€:90 ¥c-10 6110 GL 0 9 9l S 0 144 L 0 0 0 0 6S puejs| |ayjed S6
86:20 10:60 LEL0 6L:10 98l 0 oL 1A €l € LEL € l 0 0 0 Sl Kapleo €6
£0:60 9¢:90 L1110 LE'1L0 98¢ 4 €l 18 (019 ] eve 1] L 4 c 0 10€ poomjuaig 6
€1:80 92:50 oz:L0 210 Lie 0 6 8¢ L € ogl 1] 9 14 0 0 91 yoonuy 88
8€:20 1S%0 Zclo 12’0 9L 0 14 8l l l 0s L 0 l 0 0 09 Bingspid /8
80:80 61:G0 0Z:10 92:10  bve 0 14’ 214 Zl 9 fa4? 6l 14 l 0 0 161 julod Aeg 98
6620 180 G110 9¢:10 Vo€ 0 vl 6L vl 4 GLi Ll 4 l l 0 (§+14 Bingspid a8
10'80 1160 9L:10 g¢:'lo 2zl 0 6 A% 1 3 G9 € 0 l 0 0 €0l Bingsnid ¥8
00:80 8260 1010 L€10  8SC 0 (A% ot oL b 981 L 1 Z 0 0 9le yoohuy €8
86:10 80:50 9i:10 62:10 09z 0 9 6€ gl S 174" Sl I v 0 0 602 yoonuy 28
¥2:10 LE%0 €10 €810 9¥e 0 6 €L €l 9 yARA ¥4 S r4 0 0 062 yoonuy 18
¥1:L0 0240 1210 0€'Ll0 59 L S 8 4 2 174 0 0 4 14 0 1*1°] sjould 17
G0:80 ¥0:60 8z:10 GZ'l0 96 3 € Sl 9 € €9 14 I 0 Zl 0 LL sjould €L
61:80 90:50 0€:10 L0 Ly SI el 08 2 9l ive 0e 4 € 1oL 0 e o|qed ueg 0L
€6:90 1G€0 €elo0 cel0 96 € € 9l S € 9 0 o Z 44 0 S sjueiqog 3 69
280 6S-¥0 €6:10 villo ey 0 9 S € l x4 0 0 0 0 0 L€ ploouod A4
GL'60 9€:90 L0 vZilo .S 0 9 9 6 0 1 0 l 0 0 0 (47 pioouo) (4
€:20 ¥1:90 9120 9020 ¢ 0 0 l 0 0 0 r4 0 0 l 0 € Zaulen 6l
1601 6G:80 90:10 GG'l0 L 0 0 l 0 l 14 L 0 0 0 0 9 apA1D 8l
6¢€:20 ¥S¥0 Gc'10 0cLo (4] 0 l L l l *] 0 0 } 2 0 L apeheje Ll
1690 €Lv0 ve L0 1110 9¢ l 9 9 14 € 9 0 0 0 4 0 8 apafeje 9l
6G-80 10:90 €10 LEL0 96 0 (97 61 14 € GG 14 0 0 9 0 1L spofeje Gl
0€:20 Y2 v0 S0 €Cl0 90l 0 S 43 8 14 LL 9 0 0 I 0 88 Zaupiep 14"
0280 8€:60 1210 L2000 S. 0 I 9l 8 € 144 L Z 0 4 0 85 zaunsep el
€660 €790 L0 G210 9¢gl 0 [*] A S € S8 S 0 I 0 0 9l Zsunlepy Zl
0220 6€-¥0 €10 GZ:'10 8¢l A 1]% 8¢ (4 l 1L S 0 I l 0 18 uoke|d Ll
L¥:20 8v-¥0 r4AN] GZ'lo 9bL 0 L Gl yA l €0l € 0 0 0 0 ekl pioouo) oL
62-80 €150 8L:10 €10 86l 0 1] 85 6 S yolL 6 Z 8 o} 0 9l odaloed 60
25-20 Lyv0 9€:10 62:10 €81 0 S 6L Si l €1 9 0 0 0 0 €Sl pioouod 80
(1] 1E%0 ¥2:10 ¥e'L0 20l 0 4} 61 €l € €5 4 (o] 0 0 0 €9 39a1] Jnulepy L0
0c:20 0 90:10 A X0 B 174 4 0 (44 €8 14 ol €le 6¢ € 14 l 0 ¥GE pi0ou0d 920
61:20 1E%0 ¥0:10 9¢'l0 681 0 S 6¢ ol < 74 9 € € 0 0 14" i Jueses|d S0
280 2C:S0 €10 8€:10 € 0 S 4 9 l 6l I 0 0 0 0 Zc 8310 jnujlep 0
0S:20 6770 1210 €10  9ve 0 L Ve 8¢ 14 6.1 [4 l l l 0 6LL %8810 JNUeAA €0
65-20 250 9l:10 LEL0 161 0 (174 6¢ 8 4 9zl 14 I L 0 0 6vL 1IH ueses|d 20
ceL0 vEV0 8L:10 9¢€:10  0geC 0 8l 6S €l Z 6cl S Z rA l 0 9G1L J@aI) Inuep 10
Jsuodsay |oAel] jnouin] Buissasold [ejol 4N WUely UlR]y 39JAISS piezeH anasay syio ‘Bap onas piy plv sjeog o raly
1ejol V4-34 34-ad d4d-dd Byj0 osjeq usyelsiy dliqnd SK3 ony [emny 9po
€ 8po)d all4
8 “YIUOW €202 Jes A ENEESw uoneys

JoLIISI] UOI23j0.Id 3414 AJUno)H B}SOH BJUO)



sujw 0Q:9] :9suodsay jejo| ‘'sulw Q0| i[eAel) ‘suiw go: Inoudn g ‘sulw 00:G :Buissasoig saA :sdeo awi|

(€202/10/90 uo pasiray)

6198 ¢S 652 666 €ee 90l €69 €lc FAS Y X4 262 I 6C.E
vy L0 1€:50 00:L0 G010 6L 4 ] 08 l l 0S 9 Z 4 6L1 0 LOL JBYI0.s
6€:01 280 9%:10 0¢:10 ] 4 0 14 0 l 8 L 0 0 cl L 1] NOO
85:60 G0:20 LC'l0 Gelo 6 0 14 9l 0 L 89 e 0 4 l 0 €9 Aeg Aisnoosiq 66
61:60 L1:90 Ggello LE:L0 0L 0 14 g 8 4 144 [4 0 4 0 0 VA 4 puejs| [ayleg g6
¥0:80 L1:G0 6¢:10 12414 c9¢ 0 Ll e 14 0 881 YA l l 0 0 Vil Aepieo €6
1060 60:90 G0:10 S¥L0 6.¢€ l el 1L 9¢ L 0se yA c [4 9 0 8¢¢ poomjus.g c6
0L:80 GE:S0 G210 €ci0 €8l € L e 6 14 6Ll L 0 0 0 0 eel yoonuy 88
0G6:20 2¢0:S0 SL:10 0e-L0 98 0 14 cl 9 l 9g 4 € 0 0 0 19 Binqspid 18
€180 02:S0 9110 6¢-L0 €8l b 14 [*14 8 4 vel Gl € l 0 0 yra% juiod Aeg 98
¥G:20 LS %0 €¢-10 0g:1L0 YA 74 0 6 Ggs 6 YA (314" 144 4 4 0 0 991 Bingspiq g8
G180 90:50 v 10 0e-1L0 9l 0 9 €e 4 l cL 4 0 0 0 0 98 Bingspid 78
¢S-10 ¥0:G0 €10 €10 1474 0 123 12> 4]} 14 0L vl I 0 0 0 Gl yoonuy €8
€6:40 1S40 gc-lo 0g:L0 Ll € 9 Gge 0c 9 861 ] L € 0 0 Sl yoonuy 8
1220 eV-v0 L0 1210 0o¢ 0 gl €8 Gl l g8l [*14 14 l 0 0 0c¢ yoopuy 18
€v:20 8¢:10 €e10 6€-10 9¢€ 0 9 € S l \c 0 0 0 0 0 8l 8jould 17
€v:20 60:G0 12:10 91:1L0 1] € 14 Ll € 4 GS 0 l l cl 0 29 ajould €L
£€£:80 91:G0 €¥10 €10 (V154 0¢ 4% 8L Gl 8l vce (A4 l l Lol 0 v.1Z o|ged ueg 0L
01:40 €070 ge:Lo 9¢-10 66 ol l 0c S c 99 14 l 0 Ge 0 69 ajueiqos |3 69
G280 €160 av:10 6¢-10 144 0 0 L L 4 8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 [44 pioduo) (44
0¢:60 ¥2:90 60:10 1£°10 18 0 9 cl 9 l 99 0 0 0 0 0 124 pioouo) ¥4
14 0 0 l l L l 0 0 0 0 0 0 Zsuiuely 6l
G0:01 ¢v-10 8¥:00 ¥S:10 141 0 0 14 l 0 8 0 L 0 0 0 L apA1D 8l
9%:80 61:¥0 8v:1L0 1 3% Ll 0 L 0 l 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 L apeheje Ll
6€:80 80:G0 e¥-10 8¢:10 e l 14 € l 0 4% l l 0 € 0 *12 apeheje] 9l
0180 2250 €e:10 FA N 66 l 9 142 €l 9 GS € 0 l L 0 19 apefeje Gi
G0:L0 L0%0 9¢-10 9¢-10 69 0 9 oL € € 99 l 0 0 0 0 99 zZsunie 145
8%:80 ¥5-60 €¢:10 9z-10 SL 1 € 9l € 4 0S 0 0 0 c 0 1 2°] Zauiuely el
1060 1£:90 210 1€:10 66 0 4 1Z S € 65 € 0 0 0 0 19 zauiey 42
06:10 80:G0 90°10 0g:10 901 0 y Ll cl l 29 ] 4 0 4 0 19 uojie|n L
FAXYAY) 7ev0 9210 ve: Lo eel 0 yA 14" 9c 4 8 I 0 I l 0 Gl pioduo) (4]%
£€6:80 8160 1210 9¢:10 191 0 ¢l 1574 4 4 86 6 I 0 0 0 Ll 0J34ded 60
20:40 S0 8L:10 1¢:10 Ll 0 8 Ll 61 l 6ClL A 0 l l 0 90l pioduo) 80
€C-10 8C-¥0 2010 12710 FA] 0 YA 6 8 14 19 0 I I 0 0 €S }8a1] IUlepy L0
W10 6¥-¥0 80:10 ce Lo F4t) 4 l Ll €L 8l S [*{¢14 6L € l 0 0 19¢ piodouo) 90
620 1260 £6:00 1€:10 181 0 S 214 14 l ocl 9 ] 4 0 0 oci liH jueses|d S0
6¥:10 ¢S50 €10 AN 6¢ 0 4 8 4 4 Gl 0 0 0 0 0 6l y88Id JNUjepA ¥0
G280 GE:G0 1210 0v:10 Lie l 9 21 Ll 4 opl L 0 l 0 0 LEL 831D Jnujepp €0
82:80 €2-S0 €¢-10 8¢:L0 144" 0 el [44 018 S [43] 4 0 0 0 0 98 liIH jueseajd 20
0180 6S-¥0 81:10 0g:1L0 1€2 c 8l [£]%] 9l 14 acl € L } 0 0 r4 4" )83i] INUIAA 10

asuodsey [eAesl jnouin] Buissasolgd [B}0] 4N WUB]Y ULB]Y 9D|AIS pIEZRH 9ndsay Joyio ‘BOA Onns pPIV PIV  SlED € Ao poly
[ejol vd-34 34-4Gd dqAd-dd Yo osjed udjelsiy alqnd SN3 ojny jenniy apod
€ 8pod a4

6 'YIUOW €207 JESA Arewwng uoije)s

JoLISIq UOI)29j0ld a1l AJuno) e}so) euo)



Aid Provided (8/1/2023 - 8/31/2023)

Unit counts based on Business Rule (ST64, ST70)

Jurisdiction
Provider

CON CRK ECR MOR RDO RMD SRM
CDF 13/15 1/1 0/0 0/0 1/1 0/0 0/0
CON - 3/9 11/13 25/32 42/72 117/139 2/2
CRK 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 6/8 0/0 0/0
ECR 12/15 0/0 - 5/6 0/0 41/42 0/0
MOR 18/25 1/1 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0
RDO 19/24 6/10 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0
RMD 137/180 0/0 37/48 0/0 5/7 - 0/0
SRM 1/1 0/0 0/0 1/1 0/0 0/0 -
TNT 0/0 1/1 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0

Aid Provided (9/1/2023 -9/30/2023)
Unit counts based on Business Rule (ST64, ST70)
Jurisdiction
Provider

CON CRK ECR MOR RDO RMD SRM
CDF 18/24 2/4 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
CON - 5/12 9/10 20/26 15/18 94/106 1/1
CRK 4/4 - 0/0 0/0 3/5 0/0 0/0
ECR 13/13 1/1 - 2/2 1/1 45/47 0/0
MOR 17/30 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0
RDO 17/21 5/6 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0
RMD 138/180 0/0 48/54 0/0 0/0 - 0/0
SRM 1/1 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 -
TNT 0/0 1/1 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0

"Automatic Aid" - means assistance that is dispatched automatically by a contractual
agreement between two fire departments, communities, or fire districts as part of an

initial assignment.

Mutual Aid - means assistance that is requested upon arrival at the scene once it is
determined that the emergency exceeds the resource availability of the agency with

jurisdiction.




AUGUST 2023 SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 10/3/2023
DATE DAY [ SHIFT| SL | VAC |_WC | OTHER TOTAL TOTAL OT MANOT | EXP. OTHER
1 TUE| A 55 110 35 3.0 230 290 120 30L0A B
| 2 |WED| A 55 110 35 3.0 23.0 30.5 135 30LOA
7 MON| A | 110 35 35 2.0 20.0 255 120 20L0A -
8 |[TUE| A | 65 6.0 3.5 2.0 18.0 240 00 20L0A B
13  SUN| A 9.0 7.5 30 2.0 215 | 280 55 20L0A |
14 |MON| A 5.0 00 | 3.0 120 | 25.0 0.0 [1.0AWOP, 2.0 LOA
19 | SAT| A 6.0 95 | 30 2.0 205 | 290 @ 65 20LOA
| 20 [SUN| A 60 | 7.0 | 3.0 55 215 | 280 0.0 1.0AWOP, 2.0 LOA, 0.5 SPEC, 2.0 OPST
25 FRI. A | 50 | 135 40 6.5 200 | 345 = 180 20LOA 35O0PST,10SPEC
26 | SAT A 65 | 150 | 4.0 7.5 33.0 38.0 | 17.5 |10AWOP,20LOA 3.50PST, 1.0 SPEC
31 THU A 5.5 8.0 5.0 3.0 215 31.5 ‘ 3.0 |20LOA 100PST
| 3 THU B 4.0 50 110 3.0 23.0 25.5 10.0  20LOA 1.0ML
4 FR B 3.0 80 110 40 | 260 = 280 | 150 30LOA1.0ML
| 9 WED B 4.0 40 100 4.0 220 210 0.0  30LOA 1.0ML |
| 10 THU B 156 50 100 40 | 205 18.5 0.0 30LOA10ML S
15 | TUE B 100 15 | 120 45 | 280 23.0 0.0 20LOA, 1.0ML, 158PEC
16 WED B 7.5 3.0 12.0 45 | 270 220 0.0 20LOA,1.0ML, 1.5SPEC )
217 MON B 130 1.0 110 | 60 | 310 25.0 0.0 2.0LOA, 1.0 SPEC,3.0 OPST
| 22 TUE B 6.0 15 110 | 70 | 255 18.5 00 20LOA400PST,10SPEC |
| 27 SUN| B | 50 7.0 100 | 80 | 300 240 00 20LOA400PST,.20SPEC
28 MON B | 30 3.0 100 | 80 | 240 170 0.0 2.0LOA,40OPST,2.0SPEC
| 5 SAT, C | 55 | 150 3.0 20 | 255 | 190 100 10AL10SPEC |
6 SUN  C 30 | 13.0 | 4.0 00 | 200 | 120 50 B
11 | FRI| C 95 | 80 20 20 | 215 125 0.0 |1.0ML, 1.0 SPEC B
12 | SAT| C 45 | 9.0 30 10 175 | 95 0.0 |1omL B
17 ([ THU| C 75 | 7.0 3.0 1.0 185 | 95 | 00 10SPEC
18 | FRI| C 70 | 105 4.0 1.0 225 125 | 0.0 |1.0SPEC -
23 |WED| C 70 | 55 30 35 190 85 0.0 350PST B
24 | THU| C 60 75 30 35 200 105 | 0.0 350PST ]
20 |[TUE C 85 | 35 3.0 9.0 240 80 0.0 1.0AL, 7.0 OPST, 1.0 SPEC
30 WED C 50 7.5 3.0 70 225 80 0.0  500PST, 1.0PH, 1.0 SPEC
|
AVG DAILY 6.2 70 58 4.0 29 211 41 - |
AVG A 65 8.4 36 | 36 22.1 29.4 8.0 O
AVGB 57 39 108 53 257 223 25 i |
AVG C 64 87 31 30 211 110 15 —
i 1 | | i
RANGE 1513 0-15 44969.0 09  12389.0 140930  0-18 i
|
i AL - Administrative Leave | ’LOA Leave of Absence MAN OT-Mandatory OT

|

AWOP - Absent Without Pay

PH - Personal Holiday

|

‘JD - Jury Duty

l

L:\PAYROLL--56 hour\56HR\Suppress|on Leave Summary

| | ML - Military Leave

|OPST - Strike Team
'SPEC - Special Assignment




SEPTEMBER 2023 SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 10/3/2023

DATE | DAY |SHIFT| SL | VAC WC  OTHER| TOTAL TOTALOT MANOT|  EXP.OTHER
1 | FRI A 5.0 7.0 5.0 3.0 20.0 300 | 4.0 |1.0AWOP,20LOA
6 WED A 8.0 6.0 6.0 4.0 24.0 30.5 65 |
7 THU A | 30 @ 90 5.0 3.0 20.0 28.0 0.0 |20LOA 1.0PH
12 [TUE| A | 80 3.5 3.0 3.0 17.5 24.0 0.0 |20L0A10PH
13 WED A 8.0 5.0 3.0 4.0 20.0 27.0 0.0 |1.0AWOP,2.0LOA 1.0 PH
18 |MON 6 A 7.0 5.0 4.0 3.0 19.0 27.0 0.0 [1.0AWOP,2.0LOA
19 TUE A 7.0 60 | 40 3.0 20.0 29.5 0.0 |1.0AWOP,20L0A N
24 | SUN| A 10.0 11.5 4.0 3.0 28.5 31.5 17.5  |2.0LOA 1.0 OPST
25 MON, A 10.0 6.0 4.0 3.0 23.0 27.0 0.5 2.0LOA 1.00PST
30 | SAT A 11.0 8.5 4.0 30 | 275 315 | 4.5 20LOA 1.00PST -
2 |SAT| B 45 | 6.0 11.0 8.0 205 210 0.0 |3.0LOA 5.00PST -
3 SUN B 2.0 65 110 | 65 | 260 @ 205 0.0 3.0LOA 250PST,1.0PH
8 | FRI| B 5.0 30 110 | 40 | 230 | 200 0.0 |3.0LOA 1.0SPEC
9 | SAT| B 6.0 20 100 3.0 21.0 19.0 20 |30L0A
14 [ THU| B | 65 6.0 10.0 5.0 275 | 235 | 0.0 [3.0LOA20SPEC )
15 |FRI| B | 50 | 75 | 100 5.0 275 | 255 | 8.0 30LOA 20SPEC
20 WED| B 7.0 80 | 110 | 40 | 300 280 | 0.0 2.0LOA 1.00PST, 1.0 SPEC
21 | THU B 8.0 8.0 11.0 50 | 320 | 29.0 0.0  2.0LOA, 1.0 OPST, 2.0 SPEC
26 |TUE| B 6.0 6.0 11.0 6.0 29.0 24.0 0.0 2.0LOA, 1.0 OPST, 3.0 SPEC
27 |WED| B 5.0 5.5 11.0 5.0 26.5 23.0 0.0 |2.0LOA, 1.0 OPST, 2.0 SPEC B
4 | MON| C 13.0 5.0 3.0 5.5 26.5 16.5 1.0  05JD,1.00PST,1.0PH, 3.0 SPEC |
5 |[TUE| C | 80 2.0 3.0 40 | 170 10.0 00 10JD,30SPEC |
10 [SUN| c | 105 8.0 5.0 5.0 28.5 185 | 0.0 |50SPEC -
11 [MON| C | 6.0 15 50 |« 50 175 | 75 0.0 |s5.0SPEC
16 | SAT| C 13.0 14.0 40 | 10 | 320 | 240 6.0 |1.0SPEC
17 |SUN| C 10.0 16.0 4.0 1.0 31.0 23.0 11.0 |[1.0SPEC
22 | FRI C 13.0 7.0 4.0 2.0 26.0 17.0 0.0 |2.0SPEC
23 |SAT| C 70 | 140 40 10 260 | 19.0 40 |1osPec
28 [THU| C | 125 | 50 . 40 | 00 215 130 1.5
29 | FRI c 11.0 10.5 40 | 00 25.5 18.5 0.0
| |
AVG DAILY 7.9 7.0 63 | 36 24.8 22.9 22 | B
|
AVG A 77 69 | 42 | 32 22.0 286 | 33
AVG B 55 | 59 107 52 272 | 234 0 ]
AVG C 10.4 | 83 | 40 2.5 252 167 2.4 i
RANGE 213 1516 3-11 0-8 1732 75315 0-17.5 S
\AL - Administrative Leave LOA - Leave of Absence ___MAN OT-Mandatory OT
|AWOP - Absent Without Pay ML - Military Leave | |
[FH - Floating Holiday OPST - Strike Team . _ |
|JD - Jury Duty 'SPEC - Special Assignment B
| | ] | )
LA\PAYROLL--56 hour\56HR\Suppression Leave Summary




Walnut Creek Lodge # 1811
Benevolant and Protective Order of Elks
1475 Creekside Drive
Walnut Creek, CA 94596-5620
925-935-1811 Lodge
BPOEI1811@gmail.com

usa

e ‘4‘4}

et

Jacklynn Roenspie, Exalted Ruler Debbie Dew, Secretary

June 12, 2023

TO: Fire Chief Louis Broschard
RE: Commendation

Dear Chief Broschard,

Walnut Creek's Elks Lodge #1811 would like to commend Captain Jonathan

Moore and his crew of Engine One for their response & participation in

our 4™ annual car show at our lodge in Walnut Creek. The show was a tremendous
success and it promoted our community efforts which contribute fo our national
efforts in drug awareness, assisting disable children, support of our veterans plus
mahy more programs. Our lodge was formed in 1950 and we have been involved

in our community since our inception.

Your personnel explained the equipment and answered questions from the public
in a very professional manner. Your participation added to the event and will
hopefully continue to be a part of our annual car show.

Also, our setting this up with Fire Prevention Specialist Julie Ormerod was
easy & very professional.

Please be sure to have a copy of this commendation placed in their personnel files.

Sincerely,
Greg Okerman, Exalted Ruler
Walnut Creek Elk's #1811



Walnut Creek Lodge # 1811

Benevolant and Protective Order of Elks
1475 Creekside Drive
Walnut Creek, CA 94596-5620
925-935-1811 Lodge
BPOE1811@gmail.com

Jacklynn Roenspie, Exalted Ruler Debbie Dew, Secretary

August 14, 2023

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
Administration Building

4005 Port Chicago Way

Concord, CA 94520

Dear Chief Louis Broschard:

Walnut Creek Elks Lodge #1811 would like to thank Captain Jonathan Moore and
his crew of Engine One for their response and participation in our 4" Annual Car
Show in Walnut Creek. It was a tremendous success, and it helps our community
efforts in drug awareness, assisting disabled children and other community issues
that we have done since we were formed in our city in 1950. Your personnel
explained the equipment and answered questions in a professional manner for
many of the public. It was very much appreciated and added to the event. We
hope it can be a part of our show in the future.

Also, assisting us was Fire Prevention Specialist Julie Ormerod, who was very
professional.

Sincerely, ~

kb Roecp

Exalted Ruler



August 14, 2023

Chief Broschard

Contra Costa County Fire
4005 Port Chicago Highway
Suite 250

Concord, CA 94520-1180

Dear Chief Broschard,

This letter has been a long time coming. | wanted to express our gratitude to the
firefighters at Station 10.

My husband and | regularly need their help, primarily for lift assists. | wish we had family
nearby that we could call when it's needed, but we don’t. And thankfully, Station 10
has our back. The firefighters are professional, kind, friendly and quick! We've gotten to
know Amanda, Scott, Mike, Matt, Casey, Carl, Nathan, and more.

My husband is a former paramedic and hates to call in the middle of the night and
interrupt their sleep, we both do. There have even been a couple times that we've
needed help twice in a night. And they were there. In fact, we have taken steps to
hopefully mitigate their need in the future by making a change they recommended.

We are very grateful for our firefighters. And | fruly do not know what we would do
without them. | drop off treats periodically to say thank you, but it’s not enough. | hope
that this letter brings them some official recognition, because they surely deserve if.

With deep gratitude,

cJuamin Gofie

Juliana Boyle
(Jules)

- -

Juliaricl -Boyle
juliana.boyle1@gmail.com



STONEHURST HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION
c/o Common Development Management, 1220 Diamond Way, #130, Concord, CA 94520

August 14, 2023

Mr. Lewis Broschard

Fire Chief

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250
Concord, CA 94520

Dear Mr. Broschard:

We want to thank the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District for the rapid and successful
response on August 3, 2023 to the fire at the Almond Ranch. The Stonehurst Community was
very impressed with how rapidly your team responded to this fire and prevented a major
disaster in our community.

Thank you again for protecting our properties and public safety.

Stonehurst Homeowners’ Association Board of Directors,

Steven Callaway, P[_e//séent

e Sl
- )

Johh Goetz, T

s>

—,7‘{’ 2/ ’*!'/'é%‘?ﬁ :% 24 é‘/% b 6/—'
, —

—_—

Gwendolyn Buchﬁolz, Secretary

N2 #93090338



€0/¢1 MaN
0€0'Ndv\swioA\N

‘ol
‘Sl
bl
‘€l
a 0 anoq usbAxQ paudx3 l VIN k4’
a 0 (Be} yosse ou :20€5¢ S! # [eles) Jobew| |euusy | prejing Xejy €1 L VIN L
a 0 (Bey yosse ou 10/5G¢ si # [euag) Jobew) feuusy] prejng Xe €1 I V/N ‘0l
a 0 S,3YN paudxe Jo sese) il VIN 6
a 0 SYSsew aoey [eolpaw paiidxe Jo sase) l V/IN ‘|
a 0 SoA0|6 [eolpaw pauidxs jo sese) 14 VIN L
g 0 Sp[elys aoej Jjeslo palidxs jJo sese) 9 V/N ‘9
a 0 S.S6N W€ pauidxe jo sese) z VIN G
A"/ 0 sadim apiD ues|) paudxe jo sese) P V/N v
a 0 sumob pauidxa Jo sase) 0zZ V/N ‘e
a 0 sus)|l} DIY-ZO paudxe Jo sesed ol VIN [
a 0 saAo|b |eaipaw pasidxe jo sese) 9 VIN L
anIvA
NOLLIONOD | QaLvWILS3 NOILdINOS3a ALILNVND | # ALNNOD
1 40 | 39Vd

Jredai puoAsq pexoaimpabeweq =q JNO WO\ =9

Jiedal [esjwouooa puokag =9 a19|0sqO =V

‘NOILIANOD

€erziol
ININdIND3 SN1dNNS

1ORILSIA NOLLOT10¥d Fdid ALNNOD V1SOD VIINOD



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

October 9, 2023

TO: Advisory Fire Commission

FROM: Lewis Broschard, Fire Chief

RE: Fire Chief's Report

Operations Section Update

= On August 31, Contra Costa Fire units were dispatched to the scene of a residence
in San Pablo for an odor investigation. The
benign sounding incident escalated to a
major event that resulted in a 3-day
mitigation of a hazardous materials scene
within a residential neighborhood. Stored in
several outbuildings at the home were well
over 600 different chemicals from several
hazard classes including oxidizers, poisons,
and explosives. The danger from the
unknown types and quantities required an

. evacuation order to be applied to the
surrounding blocks of homes. Contra Costa
OES and the Red Cross opened an
evacuation center nearby. A unified
command was established between Con Fire and San Pablo Police Department for
the duration of the incident. The Walnut Creek bomb squad played a large role
working in conjunction with the Contra Costa County Fire hazardous materials team
to identify and catalog the large number of chemicals. Additional assistance was
provided by the Alameda County bomb squad, FBI, Contra Costa County Health
hazardous materials team, and the State Department of Toxic Substances. Private
industry was helpful in providing a remote location where the bomb squads could
destroy the more unstable chemicals in a controlled environment. Altogether
hundreds of responders cycled through the incident in various capacities. The active
phase of the incident continued for three days and the total mitigation lasted several
more. Most residents were allowed back into their homes by the end of the second
day. A return to normal was achieved after a state contracted remediation firm
removed and properly disposed of the remaining chemicals that were deemed stable
to be left in the residence by the emergency responders.

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org



Fire Chief's Report
Page 2 of 6

In the early morning hours of August 12 Contra Costa County Fire responded to
the report of a commercial structure fire in Pittsburg. The crews arrived on scene
within five minutes to find heavy smoke from a 3 story commercial building. Due to
the size of the building and fire conditions, a second alarm was called by the initial
arriving companies. The affected building was a large movie theater that was built
in 1936. It has undergone many alterations to occupancy type over the years.
Crews identified the building as abandoned, but initiated a fire attack and search to
ensure that no one was inside the building. While crews were inside the building,
the smoke and fire conditions changed rapidly and crews were removed from the
building. Due to heavy fire, pressurized smoke conditions, and the deep seated
nature of the fire, operations were changed from offensive (interior) to defensive
(exterior). Two additional alarms of resources were ordered due to workload and
water supply issues. The fire was also producing large fire brands and embers that
were being sent into the surrounding neighborhood. The fourth alarm units were
used to patrol the neighborhood to ensure that no other structures were impacted
by the embers. The defensive fire operations were complicated by low water
pressure due to the large volume of water being used. Contra Costa Fire worked
with City of Pittsburg Water to increase the hydrant pressure in the area. The City
of Pittsburg also assisted with police for traffic control and Building Department
personnel. No other structures were damaged and there were no injuries reported.




Fire Chief's Report
Page 3 of 6

Training and Safety Division.

» The division completed the Fire District’'s quarterly training on intentional mass
casualty incidents (IMCI). All fire companies and chief officers received refresher
training on interacting with allied police agencies and procedures to operate in an
active shooter environment. Our responders are trained and equipped to enter into
warm zones with police escort in order to triage and extricate victims from active
shooter scenarios. Our Captains and Chief Officers are trained to work
collaboratively in a command environment with law enforcement to efficiently direct
removing and transporting victims to definitive care.

= The division released recommendations on roadway safety mitigations for our
responders during freeway incidents. These recommendations from our internal
safety committee will be evaluated by senior staff for future implementation. We
have had 11 significant freeway accidents involving responders at the scene of
motor vehicle accidents in eight years. The results of these intrusions into our
emergency scenes include injuries to responders, extensive damage to our
equipment, and sadly the loss of life for at least two citizens involved in these
collisions. This is a national issue that has been difficult to find a comprehensive set
of solutions to reduce these types of instances.

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Division

= The EMS division continues to work towards completion of our tiered ambulance
response project. We are planning to be operational September 19th. The impact of
implementing this program will help to decompress the emergency ambulance
transport system by matching the correct level of care to the reported medical issue.
With ambulance patient offload times (APOT) at hospitals, paramedic staffing
shortages, and an overall increase in the number of transports and 911 incidents all
affecting system demand and response times, this tiered response will increase
ambulance transport capacity throughout the system as one means to improve
response times and service delivery.

Advanced Planning Section Update

Fire Prevention Bureau

We were notified in August that Con Fire was awarded the Fire Prevention and
Safety Grant through the Department of Homeland Security / FEMA. The amount
of this award is $420,111 with a 5% match of $20,005. The grant funded program
will implement the E-Key system into our Knox Key Program to eliminate the
many Knox master keys that we have inherited from generations of consolidations
and annexations. The transition will consist of installing secure key holders in all
fire engines, ladder trucks, and other primary response vehicles. The grant will
allow existing Knox Boxes on commercial businesses to have the old key core
swapped out to the new E-Core to facilitate the changeover to the new system.
There are 585 boxes that will be upgraded by this grant.



Fire Chief's Report
Page 4 of 6

The CEQA consultant continues to perform the necessary environmental studies
for the Lafayette/Walnut Creek Shaded Fuel Break. An information guide and
timeline was also created to inform the stakeholders of the current status and
next steps.

» In August, two Fire Inspector | positions were filled. Currently all Fire Inspector
positions are filled and there are no vacancies.

The grant reports for the California Fire Safe Council County Coordinator were
submitted prior to the deadline to remain in good standing with the program.

Public Information (PIO)

« An active recruitment is underway with interviews scheduled in mid-September
to fill the vacancy created by our recent PIO retirement.

Administration Section Update

Communications Division

The Fire Communications Manager position has been filled by Judy Woo
who comes to the district with a strong background in public safety
dispatch. Judy has already made a positive impact in her role as the new
Fire Communications Manager.

Three new Fire Dispatchers have been hired and just completed their
fourth week of classroom based training. In the next few weeks, they will
transition to their floor based training sessions prior to being fully released
to serve as independent Fire Dispatchers. All of these individuals come to
the district with extensive experience and we are pleased to have them
join our team.

The Communications Division leadership team continues to work with
COAR Architects on the pending remodel of the communication center
and future communication division offices all located at 2010 Geary Road
in Pleasant Hill. The 90% design set plans have been submitted to the
City of Pleasant Hill for plan review. The project was approved by the
City’s Architectural Review Committee and Planning Commission with
some adjustments and we are awaiting final approvals from Pleasant Hill.
Next steps include release of an RFP for construction and eventual award
of a contract in coordination with County Capital Projects. The district
hopes to begin construction in early 2024 with completion by August of
2025. The division is currently working on tentative plans for the
relocation of numerous staff and associated equipment during the
construction project.



Fire Chief's Report
Page 5§ of 6

The Information Technology team and the District’s IT contractor continue
to work on several major projects, one of which is to provide for a stand-
alone network that is supported 365 days a year 24 hours a day. The
Information Technology team will be working with district and County DolT
leadership to review the recommended system design, estimated costs
and implementation plan.

Another major initiative of the division is to rebuild the current Central
Square computer aided dispatch (CAD) system that was originally
implemented in 2006. This major project will be time intensive and
expensive, but it is critically important to our future dispatch process and
emergency operations.

Assistant Chief Peter recently deployed for 17 days to the devastating fires
in Maui as a Liaison Officer on the Blue Incident Support Team (IST) for
FEMA's National Urban Search and Rescue (US&R) System to help lead
and coordinate the human remains search efforts. Chief Peter and the
IST worked directly for the Maui Police Department on this disaster. The
response included forty human remains detection dogs and five task
forces from the National US&R System from throughout the Country.

Support Services Division

The Fire District is exploring EV charging equipment for use at some stations
and our Fire Training Facility. We have had site visits and are getting proposals
from vendors. This will allow the District to charge electric vehicles as well as
allowing for employees to purchase a charge while at work for their personal
vehicle.

One new ladder truck has arrived at our shop and is currently undergoing
equipment mounting. The process should be complete by the end of
September and this new ladder truck can be placed in service. This will provide
much needed relief while Truck 1, the ladder truck struck by a Tesla in mid-
February, gets repaired in Wisconsin.

- The District is acquiring another portable generator using grant funds to support
operations in the event of a large-scale power outage.

A number of replacement Battalion Chiefs vehicles have arrived. They are
getting graphics and radios installed. There is finally some improvement in the
truck and SUV market as the last few years have been difficult for us to obtain
vehicles in a timely manner.

The District is currently working to convert old fire station 86 in Bay Point to a
Support facility. We are working toward installing multiple industrial washers in
order to clean and return firefighters’ personal protective equipment in a timely
manner. We know clean gear removes toxins that infuse into our gear during
incidents, especially during interior firefighting. This initiative is consistent with
our cancer prevention efforts.



Fire Chief's Report
Page 6 of 6

Fire Stations / Facilities Construction

« Fire Station 90. Surveying is complete. City of Brentwood Planning has

provided some comments as to the design elements and we are presently
incorporating as much as possible. This station remains on track as capable
of supporting two fire companies. Early construction estimates continue to
show climbing costs in the construction market. The goal remains to put this
station out to bid later this fall with Fire Station 94.




